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Pack, Sandra L Ms ASA-FM

From: - " Halleran, JimMMrEEO

Sent: . Wednesday. September 04, 2002 5:13 PM~
.To: ; y 'HQDA Personnel

Subject: el 2002 Hispanic Hentage Month is September 15 to October 15

| HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH_

“Strength in Unity, Faith and Diversity"

The Ofﬁce of the Administrative Assistant to the Secretary of the Army
lnvntes you to celebrate with an observance program |

" Featuring

' MR. MICHAEL MONTELONGO
- Assistant Secretary of the Air Force
for Financial Management and Comptroller

September 18, 2002
| PENTAGON AUDITORIUM
| Room 5A1070
1:30 P.M.

- Music and a Hispanic Food Tas'ting
Presented by Equal Employment Opportumty c

, : For information, call (703) 604-2945 ,
’ A Slgn Language lnterpreter WI” be avallable for the deaf and hard of hearmg :
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Hon. Sandra L. Pack Introdtlcti‘on |
: Sept. 18, 2002 Pentagon
Army Hispanic Heritage Month Observance

' kWeIcome' everyone. I.vvant {o thank you for j'oining_ me today as the U.S. ‘Army
’ »‘celebrat_es'Hispanio Heritage Month.

Before [ mtroduce our guest speaker Mr. Michael Montelongo l would like to
- take a moment to share with you some information about how the u.s. Army has
embraced the Hispanic community and how. the observance of Hlspanlc Herltage C

o Month came about

" On September 17, 1968, Public Law 90-498 authorized the President to annually
~ establish a week in September that includes the 151, (Latin American
Independence Day) and the 16‘h (Mexican IndependenCe Day) to highlight and
recognize the many contnbutlons Hispanic Americans have made to our great
’ country The resolution called upon the people of the United States, especially
the educatlonat community to observe such a week with ceremonies and
activities. Later, this week'was extended to cover the full month of Septemfber, .
The theme of this year's observance is, “Hispanic Americans: 'Stre’ngth’ in Unity,
Faith and Diversity. The overall goal of this month is to increase awareness and
| ~ knowledge of the Hispanicculture, diverstty, and accomplishments, |

h Now let me tell you about the U, s. Army's advocacy of the Hispanic communrty
: 'Recently, the Army honored two rndlwduals who in addition to serving their
" , country, served as leaders in the Hlspamc communlty and demonstrated a strong.
) commltment to V_promotlng awareness and knowledge of the Hlspanlc culture.
3 Hon. Louis Caldera's portrait was displayed in the Hall of Heroes as the: first
Hlspanlc to serve as Secretary of the Army. The Army s first Hlspanlc four~star
. general Genera! Richard Cavazos retired in 1984 with 13 outstanding
' decorations and service both in the Korean and Vletnam War Both of these
mdwrduals along with the ## | in the mlhtary service and ## in the cuvrllan serv:ce -
to the Army represent a dlSthtIVe group in excellence. D P -

Draft One B — S |
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Hon. Sandra L. Pack Introduction
- Sept. 18,2002 Pentagori =~
: Army HispanicHeritage_ Month ObservanCe

'" Today, itis my honor to lntroduce yet another dlstrngmshed Amerlcan the most
L senlor Hispanic official in the U.S. Air Force, the Honorable Mtchael Montelongo
: Assistant Secretary of the Air Force for Financial Management and Comptroller

As the Chief Financial Officer of the Air Force, Mr, Montelongo serves as the
principal adviser, for budgetary and ﬁscal matters to the Secretary, the Chief of
| s Staff and other senior Air Force officials. He was appounted to his current

| posntton by Presrdent George W. Bush conflrmed by the Senate and sworn in-

"_Augezocn’ | e

| Interestingly, my counterpart in the Air Force served in the U. S. VArmy beforehe
- moved to the private sector and then to the Air Force. (hooah) Mr. Montelongo -
was commissioned as a lieutenant i inthe U. S. Army after graduating from the US
Mll_rtary Academy, West Point in 1977. He completed the U.S. Army Ranger -
o School at Fort Benning, Ga., in 1978 and graduated from the U.S. Army |
) -Command and General Staff College'at Fort Leavenworth, Kan in1992. He -
-+ served at platoon and Department of the Army levels i in varied locattons in the |
U S. and overseas. As an Air Defense Avrtillery Officer, he served as the Spemat
-"ASSIStant to the Commander in Chief of the U. S. Southern Command as '
Speechwnter and Speclal Assistant to the An'ny Chief of Staff, and as a o
- v,congressronal fellow in the U.S. Senate. In 1996 he entered private mdustry
'_wrth BetISouth Telecommumcatrons and tater became an Executive and
: ) Consuttant wuth Cap Gemtm Ernst and Young

~ Recently, Mr. Montelongo was featured in Business 2.0 Magazine for an article

 entitled Soldiering Through Business Sah'aa‘/.. The article showcased high-
ranking military ofﬁcials who hold business degrees Highlighted were Mr. ,_
Montelongo, a graduate from Harvard Business School in 1988 Presrdent S
‘George W. Bush, Admiral Vern Clark (Chlef of Naval Operatrons) the Honorabte ,

Draft One g
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‘Hon. Sandra L. Pack Introduction
Sept. 18, 2002 Pentagon
Army Hispanic Hentage Month Observance

| Gordon England Secretary of the Navy, and General John Jumper (Air Force
Chlef of Staff ) V

M. Méhtelongo is committed to pub_lic‘service through his civic puféuits aswell.
"~ These include: serving on the Minority Outreach Committee, 'fof the Assogiatjdn‘
- of West Point Graduates,; and the National Society of Hispanic MBAé. Beforfe' |

moving to DC to take his current position, he served as Vice Pfesident of |
Community Services for the Harvard Business School Club of Atlanta and as a
- Board member for the Georgla Voter Hlspamc Reg:stra’uon Campaign andas a
' youth director for Young Adult Mlmstrles for the Atlanta archd:ocese

lt glves me great pleasure to lntroduce to you a fabulous Amerlcan my colleague,
and friend, Mr, Mlchael Montelongo ' . |

" Draft One - c S h 3
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personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
2201(3). financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
b(9) Release would disciose geological or geophysical information
Deed of Gift Restrictions concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national
security information,

B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed
of gift.

This Document was withdrawn on 7/24/2018 by MAY
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Withdrawal Marker -
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Invitation Host Committee 1 N.D. PRM;

This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

COLLECTION:
Records Management, White House Office of
SERIES:
Subject Files - FG006-27 (Office of Senior Advisor - Karl Rove)
FOLDER TITLE:
508578
FRCID: FOIA ID and Segment:
9705 2018-0011-P
OA Num.:
10729
NARA Num.:
10787
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(I) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA|
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency |(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA|
and his advisors, or between such advisors |a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. b(8) Release wouid disclose information concerning the regulation of
2201(3). financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
Deed of Gift Restrictions concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national
security information.

B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed
of gift. :

This Document was withdrawn on 7/24/2018 by MAY




Withdrawal Marker
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Itinerary [Flight Itinerary] 1 07/30/2002 PRM,;

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
FRC ID: FOIA ID and Segment:
9705 2018-0011-P
OA Num.:
10729
NARA Num.:
10787
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]} b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
PS5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA| b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of '
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

Email Re: Indianapolis - To: Collister Johnson, et al. - From: Susan Ralston 1 08/05/2002 PRM;

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
FOLDER TITLE: '
508578
FRC ID: FOIA ID and Segment:
9705 2018-0011-P
OA Num.:
10729
NARA Num.:
10787
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C, 552(b)|
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information {(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
" P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a}(5) of the PRA] - b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy {(a)(6) of the PRA] b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
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

Form [Travel Forms] 2 07/29/2002 PRM;

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
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [S U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FO!IA}
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information {(a)(4) of the PRA]} b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA|
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy |[(b)(6) of the FOIA]
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

B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document,

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed
of gift.

This Document was withdrawn on 7/24/2018 by MAY




Withdrawal Marker /
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Memorandum Memorandum - To: Susan Ralston - From: Luke Frans 1 07/30/2002 PRM;

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
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)}
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel ruies and practices of
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
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA|
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



Withdrawal Marker | ’
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Form [Travel Forms] 2 08/13/2002 PRM;

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

FRCID:
9705

OA Num.:
10729

NARA Num.:
10787

FOIA ID and Segment:
2018-0011-P

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - {44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]

P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]

P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]

PS5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C.
2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

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

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)}

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]

b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]

b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]

b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

. concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

This Document was withdrawn on 7/24/2018 by MAY
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- Sudhakar V. Shenoy o
Chairman & CEO

August 23, 2002

Karl Rove

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500 -

Dear Karl,

- 1 am enclosing a letter, which explains details about the American India
Foundation, its goals and mission and also lists the people involved with the
organization. We would very much like to invite the President to address our
Annual Dinner, Wthh will be attended by many of the successful Indians in
the country. “As you are aware, [ am trying to get this community to get closer
to the repubhcan party than they are now and something like this could goa
long way in helping make this happen. 1 talked to Grover and he suggested I

send this letter to. you along with the af‘aehment
1 deeply appreciate your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

ftitens

“7915 Westp_ark Drive, McLean, VA 22102 e Tel: 703.394.94 i’O Fax:703.893.9488



C/oMcKinsey & Company
485 Madison Avenue; New York; NY 10022
-Telephone: 212 891-4654
Fax: 212 8914717
- www.aifoundation.org - -

. July 22,2002

Dear Pr'esident Bush:

- 1.am writing to you on behalf of the American India Foundation (AIF), AIF was established immediately
following the January 2001 earthquake in Gujarat, India to mobilize Americans to engage in the rehabilitation

-efforts. The foundation was founded under the initiative of a number of leading business and-community leaders . -
and is co-chaired by myself and Victor Menezes, the Chairman and CEO of Citibank. AIF’s Board of Trustees is
composed of prominent business and community leaders who are committed to India, including Frank Wisner, Richard
Celeste, Swadesh Chatterjee, Desh Desphande Kanwal Rekhl Sudhakar Shenoy, Raj Vattikuti, Harry Barnes, and
former Pre51dent Bill Clinton. : v

Aﬁer focusing pnmanly on the earthquake rehabilitation.in 2001, AIF has expanded its work fthroughout’lndia with an .
emphasis on two focus areas: primary education and universal literacy as well as livelihood with an emphasis.on \
- women’s empowerment. To further these development areas, AIF funds established NGOs in India. To fill the void left
_in the absence of a Peace Corps program in India, AIF also runs a Service Corps program that sends U.S. nationals to
India to engage in volunteer work. To date, AIF has raised over $9 million for health, education, and reconstruction
projects and has sent two groups of Service Corps volunteers to India, with-a third group leaving this September.

Along with promoting volunteerism in India and development through education and universal literacy, AIF also
seeks to strengthen the bonds between the U.S. and India. We have been very impressed by your
_administration’s dedication to this relationship and the recent progress in strengthening the ties between the

- world’s oldest democracy and the world’s largest.

Inspired by your leadership, the American India FOundation also reacted speedily to the Sept 11th tragedy, by -
organizing a series of fundraisers in Chicago, New York and the Washington D.C. areas for victims of the

terrorist attacks in New York and Washington DC. Though outside the scope of the foundation’s focus we were -
able to raise over §1 mllllon to support the families of V1ct1ms of the September 11 tragedy.

1n the second half of October, we are planning to hold a black-tie gala event in Washington DC to raise money to
support our education and universal literacy projects as well as our volunteer programs. We expect that many

" prominent members of the Indian-American community will be in attendance for this event along with other .'
leading business and community leaders from throughout the U.S. We would be honored if you would attend
this event and speak briefly. Your support will be crucial in furthering our vision and supporting our mission to
strengthen the strong democratic links that bind India and the United States.

‘Please let us know the date i in. October that would be moSt 'cenvement for you. We smcerely hope that 'you will :
make this commitment to'the Indian-American community and honor us with your presence. Please contact me. -
for any further mformatlon at (203) 977-6701. . :

, Smcerely,

Ra_]at Kumar Gupta
Co-Chairman » B
American India Foundation -




Withdrawal Marker
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Email NY Times Mag - To: Susan Ralston - From: Claire Buchan 1 09/04/2002  P5;

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
FRC ID: FOIA IDs and Segments:
9705
OA Nurm.: 2018-0011-P
10729
NARA Num.:
10787
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [S U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(I) of the FOIA}
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
PS5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes {(b)(7) of the FOIA]
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C, b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
2201(3). financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
Deed of Gift Restrictions concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA|
A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national Records Not Subject to FOIA
security information.
B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document. Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed the Freedom of Information Act.
of gift.

This Document was withdrawn on 8/20/2018 by erg



Withdrawal Marker 1
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE A PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Email FW: A Sustainable Affordable Fulfillment Strategy - To: Susan Ralston - 3 08/25/2002  PS5; P6/b6;
From: Karl Rove .

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
RESTRICTION CODES ,
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]} b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
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
Deed of Gift Restrictions concerning wells {(b)(9) of the FOIA]

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

Letter [Letter] - To: Lawrence Lindsey - From: Norma Alexander Hart 1 07/22/2002 PS5,

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
OA Num.: 2018-0011-P
10729
NARA Num.:
10787
RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] b(1) National security classified information [(b)(I)} of the FOIA]
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
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]}
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
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Record Type: Record P\” v ,

To: Susan B. Ralston/’WHO/EOP@EOP

cc: Lezlee J. Westine/lWHO/EOP@EOP
Subject: Re: BAIPA photos

Karl

National Right to Life, and soon others, have the streaming video up on their websites from the Born Alive
signing.

Warmly

tsg

(b)(6)
08/09/2002 10:26:53 AM

Record Type: Record

Subject: - Re: BAIPA photos

The streaming video is now up on our website.
The NRL News will be mailed to your home today.

Thanks fbr everything!

|
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Record Type::  Record *
. To: Susan B. Ralston/WHO/EOP@EOP
‘Subject: Green Groups Letter and Turkey Federation Letter -

run off

- Forwarded by Karl C. Rove/WHO/EOP on 09/03/2002 07:53 PM

John D, Estas
Record Typezi_ Record -

To: ‘_See the distribution list at the bottom of this,mess»alge _Y

N oo ‘ '
- Subject:’ Green Groups Letter and Turkey Federatlon Letter

. FYl,justin case you missed them. | have attached a letter from the National W|Id Turkey Federatlon and
- the latest Green Group letter that was sent up to the hill today ‘ S

: ,Natlonal Turkey Federation Letter sent to the PreS|dent

Wl|d Turkey Fed Letter - 08.28. d

_.Green Group Letter L ' ' - T
Sent to E"'ngaman Byrd, Daschle, Dorgan Jeffords Reld g

‘forestsDaschle.doc

-Message Sent To:




'August 28, 2002
Presldent GeorgeW Bush
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue .
- Washington, DC 20500

Dear President Bush

~On behalf of the National Wild Turkey Federation | wouId like to express our support for -
“the Healthy Forest Initiative. The National Wild Turkey Federation, headquartered in

Edgefield, SC, is a national 501(c)(3) nonprofit conservation and education organization . |

~dedicated to conserving the wild turkey and preserving the hunting tradition. . Growth
~and: progress define the National Wild Turkey Federatlon as it has expanded from 1,300
‘members in 1973 to over 450, 000 today. : :

- We support Iegrslatlon that will exped|te procedures for forest th|nn|ng, restoratlon : ‘
projects that will help to restore forest health, and fuel reduction projects that will reduce
- the risk of catastrophic wildfires. ImpIement|ng these actions will help to conserve -
‘valuable habitat for many species of wildlife.- Fuilfilling the promise of the 1994
Northwest Forest Plan to ensure susta|nabIe forest management and approprlate t|mber,

- production'is long overdue

"The Natlonal Wild Turkey Federation has Iong been concerned that unnecessary L
reguIatory obstacles have been hindering active: forest management. In 1991 at our -

- Annual Convention in Columbus, Ohio, we, along with the CongreSS|onaI Sportsmen
“Foundation and Rep Collin Petersen (D-MN) held a town meeting that focused on .
these very issues. Recently we personally communicated our concerns to Dale
“Bosworth, Chief of the Forest Service. The Chief assured us that he is committed to.

.~ fixing the crisis of “analysis paralysis” within the’ Forest Service and we know that
- progress is being made. The action you are proposing will compliment the efforts by

~the Chief and enable the agency to more eff|C|entIy address the conditions that threaten '
- the health of our forests and the strength of our communltles -

Al too often we hear about good, sound forest management projects, designed to -
- maintain healthy forests that are either delayed or canceled due to procedural’ -
regulations. Federal agencies, “especially the Forest Service, are bogged down in:
-paperwork; and are forced to produce burdensome paralegal documents that will- _
withstand the onslaught of endless appeals and lawsuits. Tax dollars are needIesst o
“spent as the agency channels their resources and energy to produce documents that -
.~ will stand up to the legal challenges that are afforded to the obstructlonlsts by

- unnecessary procedural obstacles.: :

E We commend you on the actions that you have proposed to reduce the rlsks assomated
with a lack of active forest and rangeland management. The Healthy Forest Initiative will
serve as a cornerstone of this effort, and make it possible to restore the health of our
forests and keep our communltles prosperous and safe for future generations.



L Sincerel\y,

: ;RébKeck o :
.. :Chief Executive Officer
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POLITICS & POLICY

IPO Largess Flowed to Cap1tol H1Il

Lawmakers, Not Just Executwes, Beneflted From Lucrative Deals Under Investlgatwn

‘By CHRISTINE B. WHELAN ,
. And Tom’ HAMBUR.GER

sional committees now investigat- "
ing how Wall Street doles out lucra-":

S EVERAL MEMBERS. OF congres-

tive initial public offering stocks to favored

bigwigs have themselves gotten access to,

coveted IPOs.

“The most promment is New York Rep
jal Ser-
t. In call- -
1ng for hearings last week, he contended
- that IPO allocations based on inappropri-- -

7 John L

ate considerations was one of many invest-

ment-banking practices “that .are. atro--
cious but not illegal.” Long an active inves- =
- tor, Rep. LaFalce in 1995 secured $15,000 of

~ IPO stock'in Healthcare Services. Corp.,
some of which he sold three months later
for a $5,000-plus profit.

Mr. LaFalce denied gettlng favorable :

treatment from his broker and said he lost - Goldman Sachs Group Inc. to disclose doc-

“hé called a “once-in-a-life” event. “There’s _uments on their IPO allocations. Salomon

money overall on the investment, which

no awkwardness at all,” said Mr. LaFalce
of his participation in the IPO inquiry.
“I'm: not ‘speaking against IPOs. Compa-

nies need to come to the marketplace and:
. t

“the IPO salad days, when it was aln
: certam ‘that: pr1Ces 1mmed1ate

cratlc Sen Barbara Boxer, who sits on the

~Senate Commerce subcommittee on con-
" sumer affairs, which is likely to hold¥P0
WASHINGTON :

heanngs this month.
“Wall Street's hab1t of favoring blg insti-

tutional .and individual investors, celebri--

ties,corporate ch1efta1ns and other VIPs
ith IPOs leaves average investors with

““almost nio: chance of securing them. Nei-

thér ‘Congress nor pasti‘administrations

~.:have ever tried to force Wall:Street to allo-
cate'in'a‘more egalitarian fashion. But the
,-atmosphere seems to have shifted in the
aftermath: of revelations that” Citigroup

In¢.’s - Salomon Smith Barney unit: allo-

catéd nearly.one million hot IPO sharesto ~
WorldCom Inc. executives who were giv-
-ing the firm tens: of millions of dollars in

investment-banking business.::
The House Financial Services Commit-
tee has subpoenaed documents on those

-allocations and.asked Credit Suisse First

Boston, part of Credit Suisse Group, and

has said its allocations conformed to indus-
try norms. Goldman and Credit Suisse
First Boston pledged to cooperate with the

' inquiries.

Meanwhlle Secuntles and Exchange

. ~Comm1ss10n Chairman Harvey Pitt. late :

last month called for the National Associa-

= tion"of. Securities Dealers and ‘the New .
- York Stock Exchange to review the IPQ
~ process and consider addifional antifavor=

One Day WOnders

A partial list of lawmakers who mvested in initial public offerings of companues whose
share prices rose at least 20% after one day of trading.

PERCENTAGE SHARE PRICE INCREASE

LAWMAKER / COMPANY - - YEAR
Sen. Jeff Bingaman (D., Ariz.) '
Avanex v - 2000 s 378%
Sen. Barbara Boxer (D., Calif.) S ST '
 Avenue'A’ 2000 —EEEEGEEERNEEE 200
- Interwave Communications lntematlonal ©2000 -~ SSRGS 184
. Oplink Communications 2000  HEEEER 8T
Sen. Judd Gregg (R.,N.H.) - N ,
Paim . . 2000 S 150
Rep. Nancy Pelosl {D., Callf) S
Gupta 1993 [ EEEERE 88
Rep. Thomas Foley (D. Wash.) o
Gupta » 1993 R 88
Avid Technology 1993 @& 31
Sunglass Hut International 1993 - EE21
WellPoint Health Networks 1993 - B 20
_Rep. GaryAckerman (D, N. Y.). N :
Antec- -1993 B 33
“Johnstawn American lndustnes 1993 B8 29
StarSight Telecast - 1993 8 23

Lt st rules beyond the ones the NASD re-

ently ‘proposed sendmg to .the SEC for

: approval

Note In some cases, transactions are attnbyted to the Senator or Representatlve s spouse

Data

+Fi nts; S

. “It's never been a level playing f1eld,’7

.'says. Neil Weisman, general partner at

Chilmark 21st. Century Capital,” a- New
York hedge fund. “But'if Congress is get-

ting shares, my guess is it’s because they

may give a favor down the line, not be-

~cause they generate big commissions.”

The -congressional ethics committees

“have. never issued rules on IPOs, though :

House and Senate rules and federal law -
prohibit members:from taking anything in -

- ‘exchange for official action. “If & member-. -

really has a relationship with a broker that
would- entitle -them 'to- participate ‘in. an -
IPO, that’s fine,” said Stan Brand, a Was'n-

“ington -ethics lawyer. “But if the-shares .

Ty
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Walter B. MeCormick, Jr.
President and Chiof Bxecutive Offlecr

Augus{ 22,2002
Kar] Rove
~ Senior Advisor to the Preazdent of thc Umted Statcs
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania-Avenue, NW
- Washington, DC 20500
e: uest ecti i lecommupicati EOs

- Dear K&rl:‘

, _ The [eaders of the nation’s telecornmunications industry request & opportunity to
visit with you regarding the current financial crisis in our sector of the economy. The
group would consist of the CEOs of our Jargest member companies — Verizon, SBC, .
BellSouth, Alltel, and CenturyTel - and myself. We want to discuss with you
comminment to the President’s goal of econemic growth, and our recomm
-action. .

The telecornmunications mdustry, which is en enormous conmbutorto overall
haa.lth of the economy, is in distress. Even the strongest companies are su . The
tost recent quarterly results of carriers such as Be!1South, SBC and Verizon reflect
contintting declines in revenue, and stock prices arc down by 44% or more over|the past
year. Local telephone companics of all sizes have been discouraged from making needed
investments in new advanced wechnologies, consutners have been denied new ices,

. and employment has plummeted. Companies that supply our industry, such as Lucent,
Coming and Nortel, have faced even greater losses. According to the government’s own
statistics, the telecommunications sector has lost nearly §2 illion in market va! and -
neasly 500,000 jobs in the last two years. : -

This week has been one of more bad news. The debt ratings of BallSou
~ and Verizon - the nation's largest local cerriers — were downgraded. USA To
lengthy analysis, reported that the telrcommunications sector of the economy is i
“*¢ritical” condition. The Wall Street Journal ran an extensive front page feature jon the _
“hesvy hurnan toll” that the telecommunications decline is taking, calling it “worse” than
the dramatic declines in the netion's steel, oil and automobile industrias in decades past. -
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In many respects the abysmal state of the telecormnmunications sector of the
- economy stends as ap indictment of the flawed telecommusications policies of the
pravious Administration. However, the continuation of these unsound policies into the
s¢cond year of thig Administration is thwerting recovery. A return to rabust economic
growth of the telecommunications sector of aur economy can begin with the| o
Administration edopting & new telecommunications policy —a policy that will pramote -
real compeunon high tech investment, creat:on of new _IObS. .d cansumet 1fare,

* value havmg the opportunity to meet.

_ Recognizing’ that there can be no Strong recovery in the nation’s econgmy without
ucovary in the telecommunications sector, we are asking for Administration '

~ In return, we pledge to work with the Presxdmt, and with you, to aclucvc the economic
‘gmwfn that all Americans dr.su'e ;

_Sincémly,

Walter B, MeCormick, Jr. -
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' The Facts about the Senate Homeland Security Legislation
: Charge - | o |

“Until we build an accountable new Department of Homeland Security with a
" unified chain of command and the people, power and resources to get things done,

we'll remain . vulnerable in many fundamental ways.” (Senator Joseph Lleberman,
_ Washmgton Post, September 3, 2002) . o

- Realtty -
~« ‘The Administration’s bill to create a Department of Homeland Security is ‘meant to
establish clear lines of authority over and accountability for homeland secunty This
. new department will be subject traditionally intensive congressional oversight. -

‘ . v Senator Lieberman’s bill, however, creates a bewildering chain of command that does

" not take into the account the current roles and responsibilities of entities within the
Executive Office of the President that are currently engaged in homeland secur1ty or

: combatlng terrorism. ..

N The establishment of a statutorily—created White House office with a Senate- ,
confirmed head would only cause confusion, muddle lines of author1ty, and blur’
Executive Branch accountability.

Charge

‘“A free nation such as ours cannot and should not become an armed fortress. Nor
can we become suspicious of immigrants, who have been our lifeblood. Our goal
must be to increase our security without diminishing our liberties. The legislation
before the Senate would do that.” (Senator Joseph Lleberman, Washmgton Post, i
. September3 2002)

' Realtty : '

\ The Administration firmly believes the Department of Homeland Secur1ty should ‘
provide a genuinely seamless border secur1ty system to protect the Arnencan people
from terrorist 1nf11trat10n

V- Unfortunately, Senator Lieberman’s bill would establish a chain of command for INS
enforcement personnel (including the Border Patrol) that is outside of the chain of
command for Border and Transportation Security. His bill would reestablish one
of the most glaring seams in America’s border security that the estabhshment of the

. Department of Homeland Secunty was intended to correct

\' Further, Senator Lieberman would 'abolish the. Executive Office for Immigration

- Review and create within the Department of Justice what amounts to an independent
‘agency for immigration judges. This provision would result in dupllcatlve and
potentlally confhctmg mterpretatlons of the lmmlgratlon laws
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~ “In the department we seek to create, all information related to terrorist threats
‘against America that is collected by intelligence and law enforcement (including

foreign  intelligence analysis from the director of Central Intelligence's

“Counterterrorism Center) would be fused and analyzed in a single place, so that our

government could see emerging plots and stop them before they are carried out.”
(Senator J oseph L1eberman, Washmgton Post, September 3, 2002)

Realzty : ‘
j \/ The Adm1n1strat1on s review of the Federal government’s homeland secur1ty efforts

“revealed a key need - the ability to map the nation’s critical 1nfrastructure
“vulnerabilities agalnst analy51s of terrorist threats '

V' Senator Lieberman’s legislation does »not; create a single intelligence place for

intelligence analysis; in fact, it does the exact opposite. His. legislation creates new

- “stovepipes” that will hinder the new Department s role in mapplng threats against
. vulnerabilities. :

-\ The Senate legislation artificially separates analysts working on terrorism threats

from those working on infrastructure vulnerabilities, as these functions are divided
into three distinct directorates, responding to-three separate Under Secretaries.

v This bureaucratic structure would make it difficult to achieve the unified analysis of
-terrorist ‘threats and American vulnerabilities; which is one of the fundamental

) ~ reasons for the new Department.

"Charge |

- “The president claims that we do not give him and the new secretary enough
"flexibility" to manage the department. That is not accurate. Under our legislation, .

the president and the secretary of homeland security would, in fact, have more
flexibility to run an efficient, effective and performance-driven department than the -
law now provides.” (Senator Joseph Lieberman, Washington Post, September. 3, .

, Realzty

\/ -The President believes that the Unlted States - needs an agile and responswe
organization to meet the 21 century threat of terrorism. In short, the bill establishing
the Department of Homeland Securlty should create a flexible organlzatlon not a -
.rigid bureaucracy : :

": Vo Through a varlety of separate provisions, Senator Lieberman’s legislation Wculd

prohibit any meaningful reorganization or consohdatlon of the entities or functions it -
- transfers to the new Department The Senate bill clearly prohibits the new Secretary
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from reorganlzlng, reallocatlng or delegating most of the agency functions in the new

',Department It would preclude, for example, even the most basic consol1dat1on of o

Federal 1nspectors at our border ports of entry. -

Further, the Senate bill would provide» the Secretary of Homeland Seeurity‘with far

- less statutory reorganization authority than Congress has previously provided to other

departments, such as in leglslatlon creatlng the Department of Energy and the
Department of Education. " : : _

: ’Charge ,

‘ “Wlth the ‘powers in existing law and new ones added in our bill, the admmlstratlon g
_would be able to promptly hire new talent, swiftly move employees around,

discipline and fire poor performers.” (Senator Joseph Lleberman, Washmgton Post
September 3,2002)

y

President Bush views govemment employees as some of the best Amenca has-to. -

’offer

..it does point up the fact that public service in America today is not Just
another job. It is an important act of citizenship. It is a way to fulfill our
obligation to those who have gone before us, to those who will follow us, and to -
‘those who have sacrificed and died for us. That's how 1 v1ew your job, and my
job.” (July 10, 2002, Remarks of the Preszdent)

‘While Senator Lieberman’s bill Committee introduces very narrow changes to the .
. personnel system — such as slight hiring process reforms and corrections to pay.
-administration anomalies — it is a far cry from the President’s basic goal of creating a

workforce at the Department of Homeland Security with the flexibility, mobility, and

agility needed to protect our nation from multiple and constantly changing threats.

In fact, the Senate bill leaves in place a 50-year-old, rigid' statutorily mandated, and -
unalterable personnel system where, as the Office of Personnel Management has
found that: : -

"e it can sometimes take 5 months or more to hire a new Federal employee and 18

months to terminate Federal employees who are not getting the job done '

‘e civil service rules do not- allow managers to reward effective employees and

penalize poor. performers. This means that all employees are given the same
annual pay increase based on how long they have worked for the government, not
 how effective they have been at their _]Ob

. ,border control agents at the INS cannot be shifted from one region to-another at a

- moment’s notice: So, if intelligence indicates that terrorists may attempt to enter

- America through a particular border location, managers are currently prevented

~from quickly movrng agents to the vulnerable area — even for a temporary 30- day
assignment. :
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‘® 1f an employee is found 1ntox1cated at h1s securlty post that ‘employee must be “
- given a 30-day written notice before he or she can be term1nated And the
; emplovee is pa1d for this 30-day penod ‘ ’

‘Charge

%,..and even remove employees from collective bargaining units when national
_ security is at stake. In that last case, we have simply required the administration to -
- state clear reasons for taking such extraordinary action, and made sure there is due -
- _process to have the loss of those rights rev1ewed by the Federal Labor Relatlons
Authorlty ”? : '

Realzty -

v The Committee proposal includes language on Federal Labor Relations wh1ch would 3

- significantly restrict the President's existing, government-wide authority to proh1b1t '
collectlve bargaining for reasons of national security.

A The bill would in effect deny the President_thisauthority over the, Departrnent of -
~ Homeland Security — an illogical result given that the President will continue to have
this autherity for every other department and agency of the Federal government. -

V  As every President since J immy Carter has shown, _there are times where the needs of
- national security must take precedence over collective bargaining. Each President —.
- both Democrats and Republicans — have used this authority precisely and with =
restraint. A-time of war is the wrong time to weaken the President’s authorlty to
protect national securlty ‘

| Charge

“If granted, the president's pleas for additional "flexibility" would give his
-administration unprecedented power to undercut the civil service system, rewrite
laws by fiat and spend taxpayers' money without congressional checks and

balances.” (Senator Joseph Lieberman, Washington Post, September 3,2002) '

" Reality:
\/ The President believes that the United States needs an agile and respons1ve
organization to meet the 21% century threat of terrorism. ' The charge that the
- .President’s plan is unprecedented and would “undercut the civil service. system, .
- rewrite laws by fiat and spend taxpayers' money without congressional checks and
- balances” is simply untrue. ‘ :

' For example management ﬂex1b1hty is currently enjoyed by Departments throughout :
© . the government . :
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e budget transfer authority is granted in various forms to several departments,
- _including the Department of Health and Human Services (up to 1%), the
* Department of Agriculture(up.to 7%), and the Department of Energy (up to 5%);
e reorganization authority was granted with the establishment of the Departments of
Energy and Education and government-wide reorganization authorlty was
,  previously enjoyed by every President until. 1984; and,
.. e " personnel flexibility is currently enjoyed by the Federal AV1at10n Admlmstratlon '
- the Internal Revenue Service, and the Transportation Security Admlnlstratlon‘ '

A _The new Departme‘nt"_of Homeland Security as well as its new Secretary will be fully b'
accountable — fiscally and organizationally - to Congress and subject to traditionally

‘intensive Congressional oversight. This new Department will establish clear lines of )

authority and accountability for homeland security, which do not exist today. -
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o The Pledge to Protect Social Securlty , ' - ‘
| pledge to the people of my district and state - and to the Amerlcan people to tell the _
~truth about the challenges facing Social Security and to support a proposaI to make

N _Somal Securlty sustainable for the 21st century. - _—

1 WI|| support proposaIs to maintain Social Securlty s solvency |ndef|n|tely, I WI|| support
proposals to increase Social Security’s rate of return and give workers a true legal right
to their benefits; | will support proposals to strengthen Social Security’s safety net, and

~ to make Socral Securlty fairer to minorities, worklng women, and the poor. . ‘

~ For future retirees, | favor changes that wil allow them to receive more beneflts than the
' current system will be abIe to pay them. :

1 will oppose increases in taxes or the retirement age; | will oppose privatizing Somal
* Security; | will oppose plans that eliminate the safety net or reduce or change.
- today's Seniors’ benefits; | will oppose government investment of the Trust Fund in
the stock market. o

I WI|| oppose those who refuse to take action to address Social Secunty ] loomlng '
_insolvency. | understand that inaction WI|| resuIt in a 50 percent increase in taxes or one-
. quarter reductlon in benefits. ’ :

o belleve that SOC|aI Securlty is an |mportant responslblllty of publlc ofﬂcnals that requwes
-~ us to specify the changes necessary to make Social Security a secure and sustainable
retirement system. | believe that reforms that introduce new savings opportunities for
_participants should be voluntary, and allow -Americans the right to choose whether to
~ remain wholly within the current structure or to take advantage of these new '

o opportunltles for savmgs and wealth creatlon
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U.S. National Survey
- August 13-15,2002
"+ N=800 registered voters - -
: Question. RéSults g

'RDWT. Do you fecl thmqs in the countr) are oenerall) gomg m the rlght d1reet10n or do you feel thmqs have ootten off .
on the wrong track? ‘ : : B / C ’
2002 2002 2002 - 2001 2001 2001 2001
Aug - “June . Feb “Oct . Aug - June . - Mar
RV. RV - RV. RV RV.. RV RV

* Right direction - 43%. - 56%  58% 66% .. 44%. 44% 52% -
. Wrong track . S50 37 34 28. .48 - 49 . 39
L Don’tknow .. 4 LS 7. 5 o 4 6 T
Refused S 2" S22 sl 3 1 2

. _R2 Is your general 1mpress10n of the Republlcan'Democrat1c party favorable or unfavorable7 (IF ;- »
FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE) Would that be Very (taxorable/unta\ orable) or just somew hat (tavorable/unfavorable)7

. I L Veryv .'Sm‘yt -.Sm“t Vely i DK/ ‘ Collapsed
Ranked on Percent Favorable .- . " . - Fav - Fav. . Unfav Unfav. Ref  Fav ° Unfav’

R2 Repul;lléqn Pmty.x : [ S . . . i L
 August;2002R.V. . .20% . 35 23 16 - 6 55% 39 l\l'
”wrune 002RV. . 23% . 38 . 20 14 50 61% 34 g

R R | . S
_October, 2001 RV* . C31% 35 ‘l4- 120 NAL O 66% 26 Ho
© March, 2001 RV.» . 0 25% 0 30 0 18 020 NA 55% 38 A’l

R3. Democratic Pal’ts'__ : o . S » : L

. August;2002R.V... o o T 15% - 36 26 Y7 . 6. - 51%, 43 +‘(> ’L/'-
June, 2002 R.V. o 16% 40 23 U015 T 56% - 38 g
October, 2001 RV.* .~~~ - 28% 36 . 17 10 . .NA .6 27 43T
CMarch, 2001RV oo 22%. 33 18 19 . NA L S6% 37 4 up

' Thmlung about thl.sfall s genei al electton
- Rl It th1s year’s election tor the U.S:House of Representatlves were held todav VVOLlld you be \otmg for (ROTATE ) the

Republican canchdate or the Democratlc candldate from your district?

2002 2002 2002
May June . Feb

" Republlcan candldate o 41% 38% - 41%-
'Democratlc candidate” - 420 43 38 .-
cWon'tvote [VOL] - -~ " w.%r2 520 03
Dom’tknéw . - 1314 16
© 0 Refused T, e o 20 32

S l’\;'gtio;z”azl August Stlrvey (P02554) — Question Results’




: Market Strate'gies, Inc.

RlA " If the electlons for Pres1dent were held todav and the candldates were, (ROTATE) George W. Bush the
Republlcan and Al Gore, Demoerat - who would vou vote for” ’

‘George W. BUSh . 57%
Al Gore: S .36
-Won’t vote [vol] 3
- Don’t know 2
Refused - 2.
R4 Do you approxe or d1sapprove ofthe way (reorae W. Bush 18 handlmo his job as Presldent’? (IF

APPROVE/DISAPPROVE ASKY) Would that be strongly (approve/dlsappmve) or just somewhat e

(approve/dlsapprove) 7

: 2002 2002 200\2_3 »2001 : »2_001 2001 2001
CAug.- June' Feb =~ Oct - - Aug -~ June Mar.
. Strongly approve. © " mr. / 40% 46% - 33%  63%. 27% . - 31% | 34% .
Semewhat approve - 7‘ < &——31. 31 .. "26. . 23 31 . 24 032
Somewhat disapprove . .. - 7 13 . 110 7% 6. 14 15 10 o
Stronglv dlsapprove 14 10 100 7+ 75 2121 13
. Domwtkmow Tl T3 2, s g 10
2 “Retused » e '1“ & ,1', ‘,1 1 ol
.}Approve o o 49 77% §V 8 B 86% M« J8“oql( ov.i"f 66%62
_7 ]‘)1$all:)pr0\\'e‘ TR _.27 5 21 ﬂ 17 5”@ 12 7,‘1) 36 ‘!@ 23 M
Turning to some issues-now... .
SS1. Concerning Social Securxtv do vou favor or oppose gn mo taxpa} ers a ehmce to invest a small part of their

“'Social Secufity taxes in sound investments they control for hlgher returns 7 (IF FAVOR/OPPOgE) Would that be
-strongly (favor/oppose) orJust somewhat (tavonoppose)” : P

. Aug 'Jan

Strongly favor L A0% - 43%
. Somewhat favor - ¢ _025 23
Somewhat oppOSe ' 10. - 11
Strongly oppose . . - 21:: 20
. wDemtkmow. . -3 2
‘RerseclfNA o B
; .*Collapsed . _ -
“FFavor. o 65%  67%
: O_ppose S : 31 - 31

) N'a'tionqvl_Augu‘st Si‘lrvey (PO2554) —

Question Results



Market S'tra\tegies. ‘Inc.

Here are some problems and issues: For each one, please tell me if you are oenerally eontldent or not conﬁdent that the
“Bush Admmrstratlon 18 pursumg the rlght policies and actions? (IF DON'T KNOW PROBE Are you not familiar with his |
C pohcre> or are you not >ure of how Vou teel about that?)

Not .

-'ornot? L.

Yes 64%

No - S 3s T
Don’tknow . ‘o - * .

" Refused o 0T

 Confi- "Not - ) DK/
) ' _.d.entv_, Com %'Familiar - Ref
18S2.:+ To.win the war against terrorism R . 68% " 30 "/L] 1: : ’ =1
1884..  To improve public education L - 60%, 34 ALY 1
1883, 'To improve business accounting and corporate ethrcs 54% 40 -J’"‘( 4 2
1SS1.7 . ‘To 1mprovethe economy : : 54% - 43 f” 2. 21
EC1. - 'Concernmc the economy ‘do. you think our’ cconomy 1s tundamentallv %ound or do vou thmk there 1s somethmo
o _ serlously ‘wrong \Vlth our economv7 » : : :
Fundamehtally,sound » 44%
"+ . Seriously wrong . . .. 53
. :Don’t know -l JERE A
E Refused -~~~ -~ ¥ R
EC2. Do you think the‘ee‘onom'yv is or i‘sin(')t in a recession right now? -
. Isin-tecession ' . 69% -
Is not in a recession . : 27
Don’tknow - = oo 3o
" Refused - S ' o T
» ]NVT " Do you have any rri(')ney ih'vested.vih the stock mirket thrOUghivirj‘div.iduel stocks, retire‘mer‘lt'vplans, mutoél funds_, :

U.S. National AugustS Z(rvej/ {PO2554) -

Question Résults. -
P




e I\{arket"St‘rzitegi‘es, 'Inb’. ;

) ’\ow]have]ust afew que.stton vfo; stati; stualpurpo.sev

: ’[PARTYID] (Jenerally bpeakm do vou think of yourself dsa Repubhcan a Democrat an mdepcndent or what? i ;
' -[INTENSE] Would you call yourself a strong (Rep./Dem:):or a not very strong (Rep./Dem.)? . .
- [LEAN] Do you thmk of yourself as closer to. the. Repubhcan or: ‘the Democratlc Party? - T

_Strp,ng Democrat
- Weak Deimocrat
- 'Lean Democrat™

- Independent -

“.Lean Republican

B Weak Repubhcan

' Strong Repubhcan,‘
" Not ascertained

: Republican
"~ Independent
' Democrat

2002

Aug
"RV,

18% .

.  15
13

6

13
15

-6

L 47%

2002
June-
18%"

130
15

8
14

11

20

& -

46%

46

2002 "

Feb
RYV. .

9%

13

12

C21 21

L

: [LIBCON] On pohtlual issues, do you conslder )ourselfa liberal, a conser\atne ora moderate" ‘ ‘
- [DEGREE] Do you consider yourself very (liberal/conservative)or |uqt somewhat (hberal/uon%ervatlve)‘?
[CLOSER] Do you'think of yourselt as closer to bemg 11ber'11 or bemg conserv atrve? ' :

‘V.erjf-liberai »
Somewhat liberal
Lean liberal -
Moderate :

Lean conservatne

' ‘Somewhat conservitive

Very conservative
Not ascertained
Conservative
Liberal

_ 2002
. Aug
RYV.
5%
13
16

25
D22
13

*

60%
.35

-~ 2002 -
"June’
RV.

5%

16

16
5

25
a1

2002 :

- Feb

RV.
T%

‘14
~12

24 )
24
12

L 60%
33

| US, National August Survey (P02554) -

Question Results



Méuket- Strategies. Ihc.. 5

[V()TETYPE] In the last general electlon in which y vou voted v»hlch answer ‘best deqcrlbes ho“ you voted tor state and local:
otﬁces such as governor and senator" (ROTATE CODES 1. THRU7 TOP TO BOTTOM’BOTTOM TOTOQP) -

" Behavioral Democrats

’ Stralght Democratlc ' . ':'13"/6“ G
Mostly Démocratic- o : ST
. A'few more Democrats than Repubhcans' g
- About equally for both parties .- 17
“A few more Republicans than Democrats 8 E
. -Mostly Republican 19
.. Straight. Repubhean 10 '
.+ Other * 1
. Never voted 2
Don't Know 1
Refused/NA 1
Behavioral Republxcans - 29%
“Ticket Splitters - 33 ¢
232 .

[GVOTER] Thmkmg about all eléctions including bChOOl local and primary eleet1ons how many ot them have you voted

in over the past, few years -- none ot them less than half of them about half of them most of them, or all ofthem?

N “Not ascertained:

2

2

2002 2002 - 2002
Aug ° June Feb
P RV. RV, RV,
None of them % 1% 1% .
" Less than half of them 13. - 16 . 10 .
About half of them L 17 1617
" ..Most.of them 31, 32 . 34 '
“All'of them 30 29 31
» Don't know, RS R P
Refused/NA S SR | 1
- {BIRTH] In what year were you born? B : o
: ol ' 2002, 52002 2002
Aug - 'June. ~Feb
. 'RV. RV. RV
18-24 8% 11%. 9%
25-34 ‘14 19 1T
35-44" 25 19 " 23
45-54 18 1T 19
- 55-64 .14 14 43
65+ 19 19 19 .
S

- US. National'Azjgu'st Survey (P0255b4) -

Quiestion Results . . -

5



; Market Slrategles Inc
'i:%[EDOFR] What is the laet grade of echool )ou completed?

2002 2002 2002
. .Aug °. June: ‘- Feb

" Grade school or less [Grade 1- 8] . ' 1% S 1% 3%
" “Some high s¢hool [Grade 9-11] s B ‘"6' SRR R 6 :
© Graduated high school [Grade 12] =~ - - - . 27 28 = 28
'Vocational school/Techhical school " S | 3 03
Some college-2 yearsorless . . . 18 18 18
Some college-more than 2years . - R S N 5 ’
Graduated college - C 230 2200023
' Post: -graduate dcgree [e: g MA MBA LLD PhD] ol 13 125
»v;;Retused’NA B P N RS I

3 _[INCOME] Whlch of the tollowmg income groups mcludcs your TOTAL FAMILY INCOME n 2001 before taxes7 (Just :

stop me V\hen I read the correct catcgorv) . s L -
: - _2002 2002 2002

Aug. ' June Feb

R R . < RV, RV. RV
" Up to $20,000 [19,999] T U T2%  15% - 14% e e ._

7 $20,000-830,000 [29,999] S TLe s 12 S 13 S T
-$30,000-$40,000 [39,999] .-~ =~ 7. Co 12213 e IR 3

©$40,000-$50,000 [49:999] - - I 1057 13 713

. '$50,000-875,000 [74,999] SRR i AR & S
-~ $75,000-$100,000 [99,999] [ R R (R R I
‘$1000000rmorc o 1 109
* Don'tknow "~ R ‘ SRS COR /S P T
- Refused/NA - : e o1 9 9

’ ‘[IN'COME75] Would vou please tell me if your famll\ income was undcr or.over $75 000‘7

- 72002 20,02_, 2002
. Aug* . June . Feb.
_Under $75;000 oL 3% 3% 4%
Over$75,000 ... Sl 1 2
Dontknow o § T S, 1 1
Refused/NA .- . TS S AR TE - T
-, Not asked ' IR 89 89 89

U.S. N(‘ztionaiAugus't. Szn"\zey (P02554) — Question'Results -




B M_ark_e,t Strategies, Inc. e

“[RACE] Isyour racial or ethnic heritage white; Bléék,hispzihic or something else?
20027 2002 2002
‘Aug - - June - Feb -
RV. "RV. " RV.

White =~ R SUT78%  75% L 79%
~ Black o Co1r. . Lr 11
" . Hispanic/Spanish American/Latino” .~ 4.6 4
. - " Asian/[Japanese, Korean, Pacific Islander, etc] 1 1 e
*. American Indlan’Natlve Amerxcan i 1 - 1 1
" Other ‘ : 2 3 3
Not ascertained -3 5 2
- [SEX] Sex;: (By. observation) e _ :
‘ S - 2002 . 2002
-June Feb
RV. : RV,
© .Male 46% . 49%
54 .51

VFemale )

S US. NatibﬁizlAugust Survey (P02554);— Question Results: -
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Withdrawal Marker ‘
The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Spreadsheet U.S. National August Omnibus 22 08/13/2002 PRM;

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
OA Num.: .
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
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] an agency {(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
PS Release would disclose confidential advise between the President information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
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
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The Ambassadors’ Cup ’Poilo Match and The Chief of Pl’“oto'col Trophy -

l
Ambassador Marion Smoak was Chief of Protocol of the United States from 1972t0
1974. He also was and remains an avid polo player. During his years as Chief of
Protocol, he organized a polo compeutlon and invited teams from other nations. The
Diplomatic Corps was invited to view the match. The idea was to promote an opportunity
for friendly international exchangc na gracmus and casual sportsman-hke setting.

Ambassador Smoak also creatcd a beautiful and ornate Chief of Protocol Trophy fo1 the
competmon ot A

The first team to parlmlpatc was from South Africa, followed by New Zealand a.ncl Great _

Britain in the years f0110w1ng From that point, the match evolved into an exchange
between Great Britain and the United States for several years.

Aftera perlod of inactivity, we are pleased to announce the tradmon has been rcsmrectcd
The Chicfs of Mission and the:r families will be the honored guests at the Ambassadors’
Cup Polo Match beginning at‘noon on Saturday, September 28, 2002, at Great Meadow,
The Plains, Virginia, The original Chief of Protocol Trophy will be presented to the
* winners of the polo competm?n between two international teams.
Great Meadow equestrlan center is located about 50 minutes due west of WashmgtOn m
the heart of the magnificent V1rg1ma horse country. We hope you are able to join us.
|
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Center for EStrategic & International Studies
] Washington, DC '

TELEFAX TRANSIMISSON COVER SHEET =

To:v' "The, Honorable Karl;iRove o

The White House | -
_ ‘ |
From: . CSIS |
: |
. ) ’ ‘
Date: -~ July 23,2002 ‘{

RE: - CSIS 40" Amnvelsauy Inv1tat10n (NOn-TlansteLable)

# Of Pages (mcludmg cover sheet) 7

i .
Message: |

Attached please find an advanced copy of your invitation to the CSIS 40" anniversary. A
formal invitation has been sent to you via regular mail last week.

We hope very much that you would be able to ]0]]1 us on September 10. If you have any
questions or need further mformatlon, please contact Karen Wong by phone: 202-775-
3196, fax: 202-296-7320, or e-mail: kwong@csis.org. :

1800 K Street Northwes Washmgton DC 20006 .« Telephone 202887-0200 TAX 202 775-3199 .
i WELB: http/\wm .CS1S: org/
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Center for Strateglc & lnternatlonal Studles
| Washmgton, DC - o

" To Celebrate 4 '().Yéa'rs[vof Creatin’g Stfategic Insights and Solutions

| CSIS AdviSory Beard Conference on

America’s Role in the World:
Charting New Waters :
o September 10,2002 N
Ronald Reagan Building urzd Internal wrzul Trade Cenier

9:00 a.01:-9:30 a.m. S RegiStration .

9:30am-9:40 am. 'Welcommg Remarks
' L E |

' Sam Nunn Chauman BOald ot Trustees CSIS
9:40 a.m.-10:00 a.m. CSIS atd0

Iohn Hanne Pres1dent and CEO, CSIS ‘

Zb1gmew Brzezmskl Trustee, Counselm and Adv1sory Boald Co-
Cham CSIS

-Calla‘ Hills, Trustee and Adwsory Board Co—Chau CSIS

o v ' !
10:00 am.-11:15a.m. - The Grand Chessboard a Dla]ogue on Ge0polltlcs and U. S
o ' Forelgn Policy :

‘ Chau‘ed by Zblgmew Brzezinski, Trustee, CouuselOL aud Adv1501y
vBoard Co-Chair, CSIS S

; Featured CSIS Scholars: -
o Authony COL‘d.esu1an,’.Senior .Fell(.)w‘é_ud. Burke Chair B
Bates Gill, Freeman Chair in China Studies

Simon Serfhty, Director, Europe Program

b
{
H

1800 K Steet Northwest Washmgton DC ZUUUb Telephone 202/887-0200 « TAX 202/775- 11*)‘) WI:B:"
1 : http/wvm cm org/ - ‘
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11:15 a.m.-11:45 am.

11:45 am-1:00 pan.

1:00 ‘p.xﬁn;—lz 15 p.m.

~ 1:15 p.m.-2:00 p.m.

- 2:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m.

-' »_ 3:00 p.m.-B: 15 p.w.

' Biotéchnology Challenges for the Future

Teresita S'chaffer Director, South Asia 'Program’

Celeste Wallande1 Director and Senior Fellow
f Russia/Eurasia Program

‘Break

America’s Role in the World
Lunch will be served ©

‘ ‘Chaued by Blent Scowcmﬁ Trustee and Counselm CSIS
(umted)

| Featured Speakéif:
+ Richard Aumtage Deputy Semetaly of State Depaltment
of State (mwted)

Break:

1
|
|

Chau‘ed by Charles Sanders, Trusteé; CSIS

|

: : Featuréd Spe‘aker:
] Eric Landel Duectm Whltehead Instltute/MIT Cemtei tor -
\ GenOme Research

US. Leadership ina Stab]eiGloba] Financial System_

Chaued by Carla HlJJ.S Trustee and Adv1501y Boaid Co- Chau
CSIS :

l
| S
] Featured. Speakér: '

| Lawrence Lmdsey, ASSlStaIlt to the PICSLdeﬂt and Duectm '

. -of the National Economic Council (invited)

Closmg Remarks

" John Hamre PICSIdCIlt and CEO CSIS
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Center for Strateglc & Internatlonal Studxes
Washmgton, DC -

“The 40™ Anmversary Host Commlttee of'the
. - . Center for Strategic & International Studies ,
* cordially 1nv1tes you to a reception and dinner celebratmg the Center’s forueth
: anniversary and honormg
The Honorable Anne Armstrong
- and The Honorable,Henry Kissinger
for their 25 years of service to CSIS
on Tuesday the tenth of September
I'wo Thousand and Two
at half past six o’clock - :
The Ronald Reagan Building and International Trade Center -
Washmgton D15tr1ct of Columbia '

Business Attire . '-
R.S.V.P.card enclosed Reeeption in the Atrium Ball;oofri

Dinner in the Atrium

1800 K Street Nortlmeﬂ Washington, DL 20006 » Telephone 202/887 0200 » TAX 202/773 3199 WEB

http/mwv csis. org/
ST :
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Center for Strateglc & Intematlonal Studles
Washmgton, DC R

Adﬁsory’ Board COnferen ce
: 9:00 a.m. to 3:15 p.m. ‘ .
The Ronald Reagan Bulldmg and Internatlonal Trade Center a

I will attend : Spouse/Guestwnll attend'

>L Iwn]] not attend -

~

40" Anniversary Reception and. Dinn'er |
6:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. ‘
: T he Ronald Reagan Building and Internatlonal T rade Center
\( I wil] attend -~ '-Spoﬁse'/Gues’t will attend
I will not attend -
Name” l Ul ‘ QM’C ' Spouse/Guest ~ | '
Title Q&NW AAV\(N b +L( Pre f Athhanon TL‘/ Wh "& H-”""w 7-«98'()%

V'Addw% WUD P&nmfm\umu\/% HW West w.»w LODIJ?«@—E»
Telephone “’M)Z ‘45‘/ 7/504 ax‘" 202 ‘-f!:la 0"‘(

E-{Ilail .

Please RSVP by returning this card to Karen Wong by fax: 202-296- 7320, by mail: CSIS
1800 K Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20006, or by e-mail: csls401h@cs1s org no later th an
: ; August 15 2002 '

Please call Karen Wohg at (202) 775-3196 if you need additional information. ‘\

1BWWK Sueet Nortlmest Washington, DC 20006 « Telephone 202/887-0200 - TAX 202/775-3199 «
. : W]ZB http/www.csis.org/
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~ Center for Strategic & International Studies
| Washington, DC |

CSIS 40“' Anniver’sary Host Committee

' The Honm able David Abshire, President, Ceuter tor the Study of the P1 es1dency, and CSIS
- Trustee _
The Houmable Richard Allen, Chauman Richard V. Alleu Compauy
The Honorable Anne Armstrong, CSIS Executwe Conumttee Chauman and Trustee
Mrs. Betty Beene, CSIS Trustee : .
- The Honorable Wayne Berman, President, Berman Entelpuses ' ,
M. Reginald Brack, Chairman Emeritus, Time Inc. Magazines, and CSIS Trustee
The Honorable W1111am Brock, Chairman, Bridges LeammgSystems Inc and CSIS Counselol
and Trustee
The Honorable Harold Brown, CSIS Counselor aud Trustee
The Honorable Zblgmew Brzezinski, CSIS Counselor and Tru stee .
Dr. Carlos Bulgheroni, Chairman, Bridas Corporation - ‘
General Wesley Clark USA (Ret.), Mauagmg Du ect01 - Melchant Bankmg, Stepheus G1ou p, -
Inc.
‘The Honorable William C oheu Chairman and CEO, Cohen ‘Group, and CSIS Counselm and
Trustee : L
Mr. Bertrand Collomb, Chauman and CEO, Latarge’
M. J. Michael Cook, Former Chairman and CEO, Deloitte & Touche LLP, aud CSIS Tmstee '
Mr. Ralph Cossa, President, Pacific Forum/CSIS, and CSIS Trustee
Mr. Douglas N. Daft, Chairman and Chiet Executwe Omcen The Coca-Cola Company, and
CSIS Trustee :
Dr. Carlo De Benedetti, Executive Chairman, CIR, S. pA.
Dr. Aatos Erkko, Chairman, SanomaWSOY Group
The Honorable Richard Fairbanks, CSIS Counselor and Trustee
Dr. Edwin' Feulner, President, Her itage Foundation
- The Honorable Michael Galvin, President, Galvin Enterprises, Inc., and CSIS Trustee )
Mr. Robert Galvin, Chairman-of the Executive Comunittee, Motorola, Inc. -
- The Honorable Joseph Gildenhorn, Founding Officer and Partner, The JBG Compames
The Honmable John Harnre, CSIS Trustee, President, and CEO s
‘The Honorable Carla Hills, Chairman and CEO, Hills & Company, and CSIS Tru stee
‘Mr: Ray Hunt, Chairman and CEO, Hunt Consolidated, Inc and CSIS Trustee
Dr. Fred Ikle, Distinguished Scholar, CSIS
Dr. Kazuo Inamori, Founder and Chairman Emeritus, Kyocela Cor pmauou
- Mr: K.K. Jajodia, Group Chairman, Duncan Macneill Group

18()UK Street Northwest » Washmgton DC 2UUUb Telephone 2U2/887 0200 . TAX 202/773 3199 . WEB
' http/\wm csis.org/




23 Jul. 02 18:52 1202/775-3199-> T0: Karl Rove - Pg 007

. M. Tames Kunsey, Founding CEO and Chairman Emeritus, AOL ,
_'Mr. Nemir Kirdar, President and Chief Executive Officer, INVESTCORP Intematloual Id.
The Honorable Henry Kissinger, Chairman and CEO, Klssmger Assoc1ates Inc. ,and CSIS
Couunselor and Trustee
- Mr. Kenneth Langone, President and CEO, Invemed Assoc1ates LLC, and CSIS Trustee
Protessor Walter Laqueur, Distinguished Scholar, CSIS
‘The Honorable Leonard Marks, Ot Couunsel, Cohn & Marks, ‘and CSIS Trustee Emeritus
Mr. Donald Marron, Chairman, UBS America, and CSIS Trustee .
Mr. Michael Moodie, President, Chemical & Biological Arms Control Institute .
The Honorable Sam Nunn, Senior Partoer, King & Spalding, and CSIS Counselor and Chauman .
ot the Board : L
‘Mr. Thomas Patrick, Chiet Fmanc1al Omcel aud Executwe Vice PlCSldeu'[
‘Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. :
+ The Honorable Felix Rohatyn, President, Rohatyn Associates, LL.C, and CSIS Trustee
- Dr. Charles Sanders, Former Chairman and CEO, Glaxo Inc., aud CSIS Trustee
"Mr. Richard Scaife, Chairman, Sarah Scaite Foundation : ‘
The Honorable James Schlesinger, Senior Adv1scn Lehmau Brothers, Inc., and CSIS Couuselcn
and Trustee -
‘Ms: Pamela Scholl, Pze51dent Dr. Scholl Foundation '
M. ‘William Schreyer, Chairman Emeritus, Merrill Lynch’ &Co Inc., aud CSIS Trustee
“The Honorable Brent Scowczott President, Forum tor Intematlonal Pohcy, aud CSIS Couu selor
‘and Trustee .
- His Excellency Zahnan Shoval Export Investment Co. Ltd. S -
. The Honorable Robert Strauss, Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, and CSIS Trustee Emeutus
~ Dr. Shoichiro Toyoda, Honorary Chairman, Toyota Motor Corporation
- Mr. C.C. Tung, Chairman and Chiet Executive Officer, Orient Overseas (Iutematloual) Lumted
Mr. Jacob Wallenberg, Chairman of the Board, Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken .
-Dr. Peter Wallenberg, Chairman Emeritus, Investor AB : S
The Honorable Murray Weidenbaum, Washington University, and CSIS Tmstee o :
Mrs. Dolores D. Whalton Chairman and CEO Fund For Co1p013te Imtlatwes Inc and CSIS
Trustee = .
M. Frederick B. Whittemore, Adv1901y Duectm M01g3u Stanley Dean W1tt61 & C o. and CSIS »
Trustee .. S
The. Honmable R. James Woolsey, Senior Partner, Shea & Galduel and CSIS Tmstee , '
M. Toh_u Yochelson, President, Building Engineering & Science Talent )
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_WEEKEND

The Breakers
" Palm Beach, FL

November 14 - 16, 2002

AIRMEN
David Horowire

ExecuTIVE DIRECTOR
- Joo R Hicks

/N

Karen Rotterman
PO. Box 99667 -
Raleigh, NC 27624
SR (919) 870-5677

May 1, 2002

" The Honorable Karl Rove

Senjor Advisor to the President
The White House
Washington, DC 20502

Dear Karl:
It was good seeing you in LA. I wanted to invite you to our annual

“Restoration Weekend” November 14-17 in Palm Beach, Florida at the
Breakers Hotel. As you know, the “Weekend” brings together

-policymakers, national figures and conservative activists from around’

the nation.

The theme of our conference will be "The Worldwide Conservative
Tide." And we will also be discussing the recent elections.

Past speakers at "The Weekend" have included former Speaker Newt
Gingrich, Senator Fred Thompson, Congressman J.C. Warts and
former New York City Mayor Rudy Giuliani, among others.

Confirmed speakers to date for this year's Restoration Weekend

include: MSNBC’s Hardball Host Chris Matthews, political analyst
and author Michael Barone, The Weekly Srandurd and Fox TV’s
Belrway Boys co-host Fred Barnes, Congressman J.D. Hayworth.
Congressman Curt Weldon, Congressman Walter Jones. Former
CIA Director The Honorable James R. Woolsey, author and _
MSNBC Terrorism Analyst Steve Emerson, Florida GOP Chairman
Al Cardenas, author and constitutional lawyer Ann Coulter, David
Keene, President of the American Conservative Unjon, and Grover.

- Norquist. President of Americans for Tax Reform, with many others

to follow.

Invited speakers include His Excellency Vieente Fox Quesda, Senator

Bill Frist, Senator Jon Kyl, Senator Rick Santorum. Senator Richard C.

Shelby. Congressman John Boehner, Congressman Chris Cox,

Congressman Lindsey Graham, Congressman Mark Foley,

Congressman Jim Saxton, Congressman E. Clay Shaw, The Honorable .
Benjamin Netanyabu, Govemnor Jeb Bush, former HUD Secretary Jack
Kemp. tormer Congressman John Kasich, Mr. Shannon Reeves and

Mr. Rush Limbaugh.

A projece uf the Center for the Seudy: of Popular Culture

9911 Wese Pico Boulevard & Suite 1290 = Los Aneeles, CA 90035 p 3108433699 F 3108433692« LhL‘WCL‘[{t‘_{'}({(!?)L'..\‘D(Z.ﬂl"‘"
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Should your schedule permit, { would like you to consider beinga
7N : featured speaker either Friday or Saturday evening. Please be advised

that if appropriate [ would work to get you a private jet to bring you to .

Palm Beach. »

I know requests like this are plentiful. But I hope you will give us
serious consideration. Your participation at our conference would help
to make it a huge success.

If I can be of help in any way, please feel free to have your staff give
me a call at (310) 230-1814, or they may contact Karen Rotterman, the
consultant for the conference at (919) 870-5677.

Best Regards,

=t

David Horowitz




From: Karen McDonald 202-543-6853 To: Karl Rove Date: 09/04/2002 Time: 11:42:44 AM ° . Page 1 of 2

Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation
110 North Carolina Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20003
' Tel:202-543-6850
 Fax: 202-543-6853

FASIMILE COVER PAGE

To: Karl Rove . From: Karen McDonald o8BS 28
Fax #: 12024560191 | ||Fax #: 202-543-6853 [FLobb27
Company: Executive Office of the President Tel #: 202-543-6850 |

Subject: CSF Annual Banquet and Auction

Sent: 09/04/2002 at 11:17:44 AM Pages: 2 (including cover)

Please find attached an invitation to our 13th Annual Banquet and Auction. As noted on the flyer, this invitation is ,
non-transferable. v _ : . .

You will eventually receive a more formal invitation in the mail, however with the current mail problems we decided to
send along this quick RSVP form. Please fax the form to 202-543-6853.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 202-543-6850. I hope to see you on October 1.

WinFax PRO Cover Page



From: Karen McDonald 20"2-543-6853 To: Kar Rove ‘ ) - Date: 09/04/2002 Time: 11:42:44 AM ' .. Page2of2

9

Congressional Sportsmen’s Foundation

: 13% Annual Banguet & Auction e
The American Sportsman - Deyond Wildlife Conservation

. T uesday. October 1, 2002
Hyatt Regency, Washington, OC

Schedule of Lvents

10:00 a.m. Economic Report Release & Press Briefing
Cannon Caucus Room ~ 345 Cannon Building -
- Capitol Hill - '

6:30 pn.  Cocktails and Silent Auction L
~ Hyatt Regency, 400 New Jersey Avenue, NW

~ 1:30 pn.  Dinner & Live Auction
**A formal invitation will be mailed to youf office, however due to the

current problems with mail we are also faxing this form.

“RSVP
Mr. /Ms.
Sorry, Non-Transferable
Organization |
I will be attending;:

- [ Only the Reception 7 [ Only the Dinner (] Both the Reception & Dinner
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~ The Art of the Leak

by Sridhar Pappu

' For a man who may have expressed his most salient feelings
- about the weasely nature of the press in 2000, when he
- NSRRI instructed NBC News associate producer
For recent Alexandra Pelosi, in her upcoming HBO
Off the Record e
colum,,s click HERE documentary Journeys with George— : __ e
"When you see me talking to you, they are RePUbI'C?nS
going to act like your friends again, but these people aren’t are all about

your friends. They can say what they want about me, but at ~ respecting

OFF THE RECORD

- least T know who I am and I know who my friends are"— their elders.
'you might say that George W. Bush was doing well with the -~ With the
~ media. ) B . Democrats
- _ o you had a
Well, he’s doing better than Richard Nixon. In 1962. bunch of

people who
- spent their
lives throwing
rocks at the
‘ "ThlS 1s not an administration that’s 1nterested in a happy establishment.’
press," said Bob Schieffer, host of CBS’s Face the Nation.. When they
"What they’re interested in is getting their message across."  became the
| - ~ | - establishment,
. Of course every administration wants that. But in this case, they didn’t
the erosion of good feeling, Mr. Schieffer said, extends even know how to
to the administration’s dealings with the Sunday morning react.’—Dee
~ shows—including Face the Nation and NBC’s Meet the Dee Myers
Press, moderated by Tim Russert—which, as arbiters of the - R
~ Capitol League, are supposed to set the town’s agenda for the week.

Mr. Bush is facing a rather hérdened groﬁp, one that’s tired
of being ignored and slapped around, then forced to sing the
song the administration wants 1t to belt out.

In the past, Mr. Schieffer said, it was possible to book people from the Pentagon or
State Department without prior approval of the White House press office. No
longer. Mr. Schieffer said, the Bush administration has broken the gentleman’s
agreement that allowed for a system of rotating guests among the shows. Mr.

http://www.observer.com/pages/offtherec.asp - o 8402
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“Schieffer also-said, that the Bush administration is engaging in double-booking:
offering the same person on the same topic to each of the programs—Colin Powell

on ABC, CBS and NBC all on one morning. (Off the Record, upon examination,
saw that since last year Mr. Powell, Condoleezza Rice and Donald Rumsfeld have
split their time fairly equally between the big Sunday shows.)

"It doesn’t help any of us," Mr. Schieffer said. "It basically hurts all of us to have

the Secretary of State on three different shows. If it’s a big enough story, we might

‘be tempted to go along with it. But that’s not very often. What makes things worse

is that if you turn down the Secretary of State, they won’t let you have anybody'
- else on the same topic .

| 'iThey see it as a place to get their message out," the CBS veteran continued. "We
- see it as a place to get the truth out. Sometimes these things don’t match."

White House press secretary Ari Fleischer was on vacation, but White House
spokesman Ken Lisaius told Off the Record: "Our philosophy is to provide the
press all the 1nformation we have at our disposal, [and] to do it in a timely and
accurate manner." '

And NBC’s Mr. Russert expressed no irritation with the Bush adrn1n1stratlon "I
have no problems with accessibility," he said. "I can get my questions answered.
Everyone has the same opportunity to talk to people the same amount of times.

- When it’s your time to talk to someone, you have to be prepared for a tough,
comprehensive interview. It’s not the job of a journalist to turn over the interview
for somebody’s political infomercial."

But the relationship between the Bush White House and the national press is one of
the strangest in a long time. The press is thirsty, but obedient, covering the
. vacations and looking for cracks and openings, but without very much to work
- with. While the Pentagon has lately appeared to leak like a doused Sponge Bob—
Defense Secretary Rumsfeld has spent his days railing at members of the military
~ for the hazy invasion plans of Iraq that keep showing up on the front page of The
- New York Times—the White House has continued to rema1n as - 1naccessrb1e as the
big ranch house i in Crawford

So in the interest of improving things, Off the Record thought it might be a good

- moment to give the Bush administration a second shot at warming up the press, and -
" to remind them that a happy press—Ilike your basic Doberman pack——is a well-fed
~ press. And the fastest way of doing that is to bring back a lost art in this freeze-
~dried White House, one that makes good buddies of the press faster than family-
quarters tours or Christmas cookies: bring back the Big Leak. ' '

"The Chntons were masters of it," said Michael Isrkoff—Newsweek 1nvest1gat1ve
correspondent and Bill’s bane during the Paula Jones and Monica Lew1nsky

httpf//www.observcr.com/pages/offtherec.asp’ o o _ o .8/14/02
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days—of the leak, "with bad news and good news. They would leak something to
get ahead of the news cycle, and when it did come out, they’d be able to say,
~“That’s already been reported.” That was the1r stock-in-trade."

- Mike McCurry, Mr. Clinton’s press secretary from 1995 to 1998, said he was one
of the more conservative in terms of leaking, but did add that during. the 1996
Presidential campaign, "we made a pretty good effort" to get to the people on the
Sunday interview shows, as well as the interviewers. "We would sometimes leak
information to a Senator to bring up during the show," he said. '

"Or we’d go to a host and say, ‘Look, Tim, can we share some information, Tim?
Can we pass on some stuff that’s useful to ask?” That’s not so much of a leak as
something that’s a line across the transom." (Mr. Russert snorted a little at this.
"We’re fed information about how great they are," he said. "We get thousands of e-
mails from people. We get no shortage of advice. The key is your own preparatlon

- and research.")

Another Clinton administration official recalled using leaks to get the press to play
~upMr. Clinton’s transformation from a tax-and-spend man to a lean and mean
warrior who fought in the name of deficit reduction and fiscal responsibility. "What
we did," the official said, "was to release different sets of numbers to The New Yor}
Times, The Washington Post, USA Today and The Wall Street Journal over a
period of four days—so, by the fourth day, it’s all over. You had four straight days
of ‘Clinton’s cutting this, Clinton’s cutting that.’ It achieved our objective: It
showed Clinton cutting the deficit. We got coverage from four different outlets.
There was somethmg for everybody."

Mark Fabiani, formerly the special counselv to President Clinton as well as the Gore
deputy campaign manager, recalled his happiest leak from the 2000 Presidential
campaign. When his team learned the word "RATS" had been placed nearly (you

' may remember) "subliminabally" in a television advertisement attacking Vice

- President Gore, Mr. Fabiani gave the information to Rick Berke—now The Times®
Washmgton editor—alone.

- "When we came into contact with that piece of information," Mr. Fabiani said, "we
knew what we wanted to do w1th it: We wanted to glve it to Rick Berke and T he
- New York Times. :

"With a story like that," Mr. Fabiani continued, "you need people to take it
seriously. With Rick Berke, you had a serious reporter whom everyone takes
seriously. If you put it out into mass circulation, some people might not know what

to do with it, what to think about it. This way, you had Rick Berke and The New
York Times telling people what they needed to think."

Mr. Berke didn’t quite see it like that. "That was one of the few instanCés," he said,

http://www.observer.com/pages/offtherec.asp | ‘ S 8/14/02
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"where someone just hands you a piece of information like that. When I got it, I

- consulted experts—Republican strategists, media people. I asked them if they

thought it was important. And they said yes. I didn’t write.it like an expose; I wrote

it like a feature story. It was unusual but 1 would do it exactly the same way the
‘next time." :

- Dee Dee Myers, the White ‘Housepress secretary from 1992 to 1994, saw' the lack -
of leaks in the Bush administration as rooted in party ideology.

"There are definite differences in how the two parties view the press," Ms. Myers
~-said. "Republicans are all about respecting their elders. With the Democrats, you
had a bunch of people who spent their lives throwing rocks at the estabhshment

When they became the establishment, they d1dn t know how to react." - ‘

And wh11e Ms. Myers couldnt recall a favorite leak, she did lay out some
important rules of the craft to Off the Record. ’

First, she said, like an opera singer in Vegas, you’ve got to know your audience.

"You need to know what you want to achieve and who you want to reach when
you’re leaking," Ms. Myers said. "If you leak it to The Times, you re hop1ng to hit
a broad constituency, because everyone reads it ﬁrst "

- Second, don’t treat the reporters like puppies—mindless, lapping creatures ready to
run at your command. Don’t try and sell information that might cause an editor to
roll his or her eyes. And don’t leak half of the story when you know the other half :
‘will contradict anything else you’ve leaked

“"You can’t give a reporter ,baseless 1nformation with no news value," Ms. Myets
said. "You can get away with it once, but not twice. They’1l stop listening to you if
you try and feed them stuff that’s not of any use to them. Always be complete. You
never want the reporter to look like an idiot. Nobody wins when you make a .

reporter look bad " ' '

‘As for covering your tracks, Ms. Myers recommended varying your cover,
depending on where you want people to think the information is coming from. If
you want the leak to appear as if it’s coming from someone high up, use "a senior .

_administration official" or "someone close to the President." If you want to distance
yourself from the piece of information, give it to, say, the Treasury Department and -
have them call The Washington Post. SR

- And, she said, when you absolutely, pos1t1vely want a plece of information known
give it to a member of Congress.

"In that case," Ms. Myers said, "you don’t even have to tell them to leak it. You

http://www.observer.com/pages/offtherec.asp } ' ' 8/14/02
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~know, within three minutes of giving the information, you’re going to get a call
from the Chicago Tribune or whatever paper’s in the representative’s constituency.
When you have those things, it’s great, because they get credit for it and you might
‘need a vote from them." -

-Granted, even after the spate of corporate scandals and a disastrous economic
collapse, George Bush’s popularity after 11 months of war still ranks up there with

- his'dad’s in the American mind. But should bad news ever come to him, Ms. Myers
recommends telling the whole story all at once to one news outlet so that "the rest
of the papers will play it down." ~ ' '

Indeed, Ms. Myers said, B111 and Hillary Clinton mlght have avorded years of'
Whitewater hearings and the Starr Report if they had followed a plan conceived in

the early days of their administration: leak all the documents they had on the

- Arkansas land deal to The Washzngton Post :

- "Then the story would have gotten out," she said, "but it would have been totally
proprietary. It would have looked like it was T he Washzngton Post’s own private
- obsession. :

"The story was going to leak out anyway," she sai_d. "What you want to do is avoid
- a scenario where everyone’s looking to get a piece, thinking, ‘If you’re trying to :
keep if from me, it must be really bad.” Certainly that happened with Whitewater MR

‘But that s not the Bush adm1n1stratlon s game. The Bush bunch plays it more hke‘
18 holes at Burning Tree small gallery, short game private scorecard '

But Mr Isikoff, for one, isn’t happy about it. Hrs stomach is growhng "I’m pro-
leak!" he said, "The more, the merrier! The truth is that they do, at the end of the
day, contribute to an open government. From the point of view of the incumbents,
they ought to welcome the leaks. When they don’t—when they put too much fear
of God into people, when they get too uptrght—that S when mrstakes tend to be
made : .

| "The mlstakes compound one another " he sa1d "And that S what produces
scandals." : : af

~ From his mouth to George Bush’s ears.

- Youmay reach Sr1dhar Pappu via email at: spappu@observer com.
’ "back to top '

This 'column ran on page 1 in the 8/19/2002 edition ofT he New York Observer.

SUBSCRIBE TO THE NEW YORK OBSERVER
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
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Date:

To: Qmwv Gkl

From:

Strategic Initiatives W;‘ QD v{/

FYI

Appropriate Action

Direct Response

Prepare Response For My Signature
Per Our Conversation

Let’s Discuss

Per Your Request

Please Return

Deadline

Other

Comments:
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v On behalf of the 47,000 ostéopathié physicaiabnsi)'rovid‘hg over -
* 100 million patient visits each year, the American Osteopathic

Association (AOA) thanks you for your Ieadgréhip on medi_éal

" liability reform. Your sensible reform proposal will help stabi--

lize the nation’s shaky medical liability system and ensure that
patients continue to have access to quality health care.

_The nation’s medical liability crisis creates éubstaniial access to
care-problems for- patients across the country. Sadly, patlents

relylng upon physlcxans lose:

* access to health care when high premxums force phys1c1ans to

" relocate or close their practlces, o

o quality health care Whep a lack of physiciéns forces commu-
nity hospitals to limit services provided; and

* affordable health care when 1itigation costs are passed on to

patients through increased insurance premiums and out-of-

pocket medical expenses,

Learn more about AOA’s position on these reforms at the

- Professional Liability Action Center at
www.aoa-net.org or call 800-962-9008. -

ﬁ&)\ AMERICAN OSTEOPATHIC ASSOCIATION i

DEPARTMENT-OF GOVERNMENT RELATIONS *°1090 VERMONT AVE

premlums make 1t neax
impossible foralotof
doctors to practice medlcme.
And if doctors don't practlce .
medicine, it'’s hard to have

good health care.”

—-PredﬂentBanﬁ

—Predtaent Bud/.{
Anguat 7, 2002

NW #5110 ¢ WASHINGTON, DEC 20005
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“ocr Tim Goeglein/WHO/EOP@EOP, Susan B RalstonNVHO/EOP@EOP
"Subject: RE: FW: Fw: Missle Defense outside group principal?- - -

2 Karl Rove <KR@georgewbush.com>
" }'07/25/2002 08:17:18 PM " '

Record Type: Record

To: “ griorquist@atr. org

505857¢

| Z FG 00k -2

| would love to visit with him.gone next week. Let's do it in *ugust.

" Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (WWyv.BlackBerry.net) '

Please Send_ all replies to kr@georgewbush.com

\

From: Grover Norquist <gnorquist@atr.org>

‘To: Karl:Rove <KR@georgewbush. com>

- Sent: Thu Jul 25 19:15:58 2002

,Subject RE: FW Fw: Missle Defense outside group prmmpal’P

Karl.

We will miss you with "skunk” B'a‘xter.
Do you remember Greg Hilton and the
American Security Council. ‘

.. The ASC disappeared from Washmgton
- for about six or seven years.

E . They have now sold a large building they

owned in Virginia and are back in DC

* with more than $5 million in the bank.
- Greg Hilton is the executive director and wants

to run a'supportive defense group that woujld -
be.pro-transformation and generally support

-‘Bush's foreign and defense position. He is

h|r|ng

A thmk you two should meet He can be a big help

grover
I have been working with him to get h|s group

~organized.

From: Karl Rove [mailto: KR@georgewbush com] .

-Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2002 5:43 PM

~ To: gnorquist@atr.org

Subject: Re: FW: Fw Mlssle Defense outS|de group prmc:paI’P

“ Alas, | am in Texas then.




Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handhéld (www.BlackBerry.net)

Please send all replies to kr@georgewbush.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Grover Norquist <gnorquist@atr.org>

To: Karl Rove <KR@georgewbush.com>

Sent: Thu Jul 25 17:27:27 2002

Subject: FW: Fw: Missle Defense outside group principal?

Karl.

Do you want to meet with Skunk Baxter when he is in
Washington on the 13th-19th of August.

He is a Bush supporter and actual expert on SDI matters.
grove norquist

From;: (b)(B)

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2002 9:45 AM

To: gnorquist@atr.org

Subject; Fwd: Fw: Missle Defense outside group principal?

<
Hi ... just for reference, here is the original email | sent to Karl about
Jeff. | am also faxing you a fax | originally sent to Karl on Jeff's
credentials.

He is coming into town on the evening of the 13th; and will be in DC through
the 19th,

On Wed. the 14th he will be at the Big House from 9 - 10”30 or so ... maybe
he could catch the end of the Wed meeting.

His email is (b)(6) ; cell phone: (b)(8)
home/office: )
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